
 

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity | Caldwell Building | 107 E. Madison Street | Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850.245.7105 | www.floridajobs.org 

www.twitter.com/FLDEO |www.facebook.com/FLDEO 
 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and service are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice 
telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TTD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711. 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

DATE: December 9, 2016 

 

TO:  Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) Executive Directors  

 

FROM: Lois A. Scott, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program Support  

 

SUBJECT: Welfare Transition “Promising Practices” Webinar 

 

 

The Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) will host a second “Promising Practices” 

webinar for the Welfare Transition program. This presentation will highlight three consistent 

finding areas identified during programmatic monitoring over the last two years and provide 

strategies to address these issues. Additionally, attendees will learn about local strategies 

implemented by their peers to address these areas. 

  

The webinar is scheduled for Wednesday, December 21, 2016, from 10:00 a.m. to 11:15 a.m. 

Participants may register at:  https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5537032084996043522. 

 

Conference Phone Number: 1-888-670-3525 

Participant Code: 6280534727 

 

We look forward to your participation. Please forward any questions or concerns to 

WTProgram@deo.myflorida.com. 

 

LAS/okh 

 

cc:  Trina Travis 

       Ken Williams 
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